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March 31, 2014

M. Steven V. King

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Replacement Sheet for UG-140459
Advice No. CNG/W14-03-01

Dear Mr. King:

Cascade Natural Gas Corporation herewith submits substitute filing the following revised tariff
sheet to its WN U-3 Tariff. Please do not re-docket.

The substitute tariff sheet provides for the following change:

In the footnote (1), we changed the word to “billable” instead of “effective”. Per staff request,
this change is being made to our original filing which was made March 21, 2014.

Any questions regarding this filing may be directed to me at (509) 734-4593.

Sincerely,

Michael Parvinen
Director, Regulatory Affairs
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